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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Iowa Electric Light and Power . Docket No. 50-331
Company

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 7-18, 1986, and in accordance
with 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C - General Statement of Policy and Procedure for
NRC Enforcement Actions (1985), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50.59(b) requires that the licensee prepare a written safety evaluation
for any change to the facility as described in the FSAR, any change to
procedures described in the FSAR, or tests or experiments rot described in the
FSAR. It further requires the safety evaluation to document the bases for the
determination that the change, test, or experiment does not involve an
unreviewed safety question.

Contrary to the above, the safety evaluations for the following changes did not
provide the bases for concluding that no unreviewed safety question existed:

A. Design Change (DC) 1161,

B. DC 908,

C. DC 1222,

D. DC 1008;

E. DC 1276,

F. DC 1177,

G. DC 1095,

H. DC 1057. ‘

I. Procedure Changes 0I-64, Revision 3; 0I-24, Revision 5; 0I-16.0,

Revision 5; and 0I-49, Revision 7.
This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement 1).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this
office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or
explanation in reply, including for each violation: (1) corrective action
taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be taken to avoid
further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved.
Consideration may be given to extending your response time for good cause shown.
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